

From: Robert Entwistle

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: February 05, 2014

Subject:

---

Message:

The two additional antennas are not duplicates, they are the second and third sector antennas of a three sector cellular type system. Three base stations and one 83 degree beamwidth antenna for each.

Regarding power, the ERP values are less than most commercial cellular systems but we can control the base station output power (and ERP thereby) through software. Please specify a maximum ERP and we will adhere to it.